

## CURRICULUM VITAE

### Marta Graça Rodrigues

**Nationality:** Portuguese  
**Date of Birth:** 04 March 1977  
**Profession:** Lawyer, Member of the Portuguese Bar Association  
**Foreign Languages:** Portuguese, English and Spanish



Lawyer with an extensive experience in capital markets transactions, both in the Portuguese and the international markets, including IPO's, takeover bids and public offerings; mergers and acquisitions specially involving listed companies; assistance in corporate governance and companies law matters on a day-to-day basis. Recognised by several legal directories for the expertise in her areas of practice, including in Chambers Global, Chambers Europe, the Legal 500, IFLR 1000 and Best Lawyers.

### Academic Background

2004 Postgraduate qualification in securities, Law Faculty, Universidade de Lisboa  
1999 Degree in Law, Universidade Católica Portuguesa

### Professional Experience

March 2018 Invited Lecturer in the Faculty of Law, Universidade Nova de Lisboa  
2011 Partner at Garrigues Portugal  
2005-2011 Senior Associate at Garrigues Portugal  
2001-2005 Lawyer at Leónidas, Matos & Associados – Sociedade de Advogados  
2000-2001 Trainee Lawyer at Leónidas, Matos & Associados - Sociedade de Advogados  
2000 (8 months) Advisor to the Secretary of State for the Presidency of the Council of Ministers by invitation of the Secretary of State in connection with the Protocol executed with the Universidade Católica Portuguesa and the Law Faculties of Lisbon and Coimbra from January until September 2000  
1999-2000 Trainee Lawyer at Pena, Machete, Botelho Moniz, Ruiz e Associados

### Publications

She regularly publishes articles on companies law and corporate governance matters in several publications.